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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 4:33 PM
To: ‘conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com'
Subject: RE: Ross Site Walkover & Consultation
Attachments: NRC Tribal visit reimbursement.pdf
Conrad,

Strata will reimburse mileage and per diem for up to two representatives per tribe. See attached.

Alan

From: conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com [mailto:conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 1:14 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Subject: Re: Ross Site Walkover & Consultation

There will be 3 of us. Roger Killsnight, Gilbert Whitedirt, and myself. Also, can you let me know what
type of reimbersement we will be receiving?

From: Bjornsen, Alan [mailto:Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2011 10:04 AM

To: conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com

Subject: Ross Site Walkover & Consultation

Conrad,

I need to know how many of your tribe will attend the Ross uranium ISR site walkover and consultation in WY,
next week ? Sep 13 & 14. Information has been sent to you via US Mail, fax, and e-mail regarding this event.
Please contact me with your response by the end of the day, so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
Thank you.

Regards,

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov
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a subsidiary of

PENINSULA ENERGY LTD

PO Box 2318 406 W. 4h St Gillette, WY 82717
(307)686-4066

Thank you for your interest in visiting Strata Energy, Inc’s proposed Ross in-situ uranium recovery
project in Crook County, Wyoming (NRC Docket Number 40-2091). As you are aware, the US
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has proposed tribal visitation as part of their Section 106
review process to identify historic properties that may be of religious and cultural significance
to tribes. Strata Energy is happy to reimburse tfravel and accommodation expenses to
facilitate this visitation. The information below outlines the details of the reimbursement
program.

Travel and accommodations will be reimbursed based on the following criteria:

1. Uponrequest only to:

By Email: melanie@stratawyo.com
By Mail: Melanie Collins
PO Box 2318

Gillette, WY 82717
2. Two (2) persons per tribe maximum will be reimbursed.
3. Mileage rate = $0.55/mile.

4. Travel distance will be calculated from tribal headquarters to Oshoto, WY. Initial tribal
headquarters will be the mailing address of the tribe, unless other notice is sent by the
tribe to above listed addresses.

5. Expenses (lodging, meals, etc.) for less than or equal to 600 miles one-way travel
distance will be limited to $100.00 per person, per day, for up to four days maximum.

6. Expenses (lodging, meals, etc.) for greater than 600 miles one way fravel will be limited
to $125.00 per person, per day, for up to six days maximum.

7. Receipts must be provided as proof of eligible expenses.

All covered expenses will be paid in a timely matter upon receipt of request for reimbursement
and supporting documentation. We look forward to meeting you and addressing any
concerns you may have.

Please contact Melanie Collins at (307) 686-4066 should you have any further questions
regarding the reimbursement program.




